Monday, June 22, 2020

REMOTELY

The Newport Planning Board will meet REMOTELY on Monday, June 22, 2020 at 5:30 pm

THE MEETING WILL BE HELD REMOTELY IN COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNOR RAIMONDO'S EXECUTIVE ORDER 20-25-1. (a) " SUCH MEANS MAY INCLUDE, WITHOUT LIMITATION, PROVIDING PUBLIC ACCESS THROUGH TELEPHONE, INTERNET, OR SATELLITE ENABLED AUDIO OR VIDEO CONFERENCING OR ANY OTHER TECHNOLOGY THAT ENABLES THE PUBLIC TO CLEARLY FOLLOW THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE PUBLIC BODY WHILE THOSE ACITIVITES ARE OCCURING".

Videoconference access is available at: <u>https://zoom.us/j/98772570910</u>

Teleconference access is available Toll Free by dialing 1-888-788-0099 or 1-877-853-5247

Meeting ID: 987 7257 0910

Dial *9 and wait to be recognized by the Chair if you wish to say something during the meeting and do not have video access

Please email <u>pfriedrichs@cityofnewport.com</u> or call (401)845-5472 with any issues participating in the meeting.

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum
- III. Review, Discussion, and/or Action of Minutes of Preceding Meetings
 - A. June 1, 2020

IV. Business

- A. Certification of Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan
 - 1. 2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Application; the Planning Board of the City of Newport shall review the proposals contained in this application and determine if the activities proposed are not in conflict with the general policies set forth in the Comprehensive Community Plan of the City of Newport
 - Staff report
- B. Consideration and Possible Action Regarding

Please note:

Meetings begin promptly at the time posted and will not last for more than four (4) hours. The Board may take a short break after 1½ to 2 hours of hearings to reassess the agenda and their ability to reach the remaining items pending before it.

The Board will not entertain/begin a new petition after 10:00 p.m. and will conclude all hearings at 10:30 p.m.; some petitions may therefore not be heard and will be continued to the next regular meeting date.

Posted at Newport City Hall & Newport Public Library in addition to the City Website & Secretary of State Website. INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING AN INTERPRETER OR OTHER ACCOMMODATIONS MUST NOTIFY THE ZONING & INSPECTIONS CLERK (845-5451) ONE WEEK IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING. Page 1 of 2

Monday, June 22, 2020

REMOTELY

- 1. A letter to the City Council updating them on the Planning Board's study of the Covid-19 response, planning for a second wave of infections, and incorporation of pandemics into the Hazard Mitigation Plan, along with proposals for temporary measures to increase economic and community wellbeing, including, but not necessarily limited to, road closures
- V. Presentation and Discussion of Reports
 - A. Chair's Report
 - 1. Institutional Racism Working Group
 - B. Liaison's Reports
 - 1. Resiliency
 - C. Staff Report
 - 1. North End Urban Plan
- VI. Adjournment

Please note:

Meetings begin promptly at the time posted and will not last for more than four (4) hours. The Board may take a short break after 1½ to 2 hours of hearings to reassess the agenda and their ability to reach the remaining items pending before it.

The Board will not entertain/begin a new petition after 10:00 p.m. and will conclude all hearings at 10:30 p.m.; some petitions may therefore not be heard and will be continued to the next regular meeting date.

Posted at Newport City Hall & Newport Public Library in addition to the City Website & Secretary of State Website. INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING AN INTERPRETER OR OTHER ACCOMMODATIONS MUST NOTIFY THE ZONING & INSPECTIONS CLERK (845-5451) ONE WEEK IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING. Page 2 of 2